HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 17, 2025 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
Ryan Matson Michael McCarnney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — August 20, 2025,
2. Approval of Financial Statement — August 2025.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — September 2025
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
1. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — August 26, 2025,
2. Planning Commission Minutes — August 13, 2025.
3. Building Permits — August 2025.
4. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
5. Communications: None.

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion, There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: BS&A on Software Upgrade to BS&A Cloud.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS — None,

NEW BUSINESS
1. BS&A Cloud Proposal.
2. Municipal Credit and Community Interlocal Agreement with SMART.

3. Holly Area Youth Assistance Contract.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT






Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of August 20, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township
Board of Trustees to order at 6:30 pm located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102
Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present Members Absent
George Kullis

Karin Winchester

Jennifer Ryan

Derek Burton Others Present
Michael McCanney

Richard Kinnamon (arrived at 6:37)

AGENDA APPROVAL

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by
Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 6/0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1

2,
3.
4.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — July 16, 2025.
Approval of Financial Statement — July 2025.
Approval of Bills for Payment — August 2025

Receipt of Routine Reports:

1. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — None.

2. Planning Commission Minutes — July 9, 2025.

3. Building Permits — July 2025.

4, Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
Communications: None.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.
Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The motion carried 6/0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

REPORTS

TRUSTEES - Trustees Burton, McCanney, and Matson: No Report.

CLERK - No Report.

TREASURER - No Report.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of August 20, 2025 Page 2 of 4

SUPERVISOR

Supervisor Kullis reported on several matters: :

1. The attorney is moving forward with the Riverside North issue. The representative they
were dealing with was determined not to be an attorney, so they now have to hire an
attorney to communicate with the township's attorney.

2. The farmstead barn restoration project has progressed with a new roof installed, one
sidewall with windows completed, and interior work ongoing. Supervisor Kullis noted
that while they used a combination of original and new wood, within about three years
the weathering will make the different woods indistinguishable, similar to what happened
with the chicken coop by the south house.

3. The township is continuing to collect tires through a grant program that runs until the end
of the year. One trailer has been completely filled, and a replacement trailer is being
arranged as the current one has rear door issues.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Nore.
OLD BUSINESS — None.
NEW BUSINESS

I Village City Incorporation/Township Options.

Supervisor Kullis stated that the township is waiting to see the direction the Village of Holly will
take regarding its potential city incorporation before determining the township's next steps.

Trustee Matson expressed concern about the village's public information campaign, noting that
their materials include claims of potentially saving $462,000 annually, which he characterized as
"completely false." He emphasized the need for the township to provide factual information to
counter the village's narrative.

Supervisor Kullis noted that the township has been accumulating information to address the issue
and had extended an invitation to Tim Price to make a presentation to the board.

Trustee Matson stressed the importance of acting quickly, as local publications were already
sharing the village's narrative without presenting alternative perspectives. He emphasized the
need to ensure residents receive accurate information about all available options, regardless of
where they stand on the cityhood issue.

The township Attorney is working on a report for the board.
The Board took No Action.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Appointment of Holly Area Youth Assistance Liason — Term Ending 11-20-28.
Supervisor Kullis explained that Trustee Burton could no longer serve as the liaison due to a
meetings date change HAYA made. Treasurer Ryan had offered to take on the role, and
Supervisor Kullis had already introduced her to Tina Alvarado from the organization,

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Treasurer Ryan as the HAYA Liason.

Supported by Trustee Clerk Winchester. A voice vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of August 20, 2025 Page 3 of 4

1. Appointment of Board of Review Alternate - Term Ending 12-31-27.

Supervisor Kullis introduced Diane Ducat, who was present at the meeting and had previously
served on the Board of Review.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to appoint Diane Ducat as the Board of Review
Alternate (term ending 12-31-27). Supported by Trustee Burton. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

2. Rose Hill Charitable Gaming License — Proposed Resolution 2025-16.

Clerk Winchester explained that Rose Hill needs a gaming license from the state for
charitable fundraising activities. The township must verify their nonprofit status and approve
the license application.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to approve Resolution 2025-16 Rose Hill Gaming
License. Supported by Trustee McCanney. A roll call vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

3. 2025-2028 Assessing Contract Proposals.

Supervisor Kullis explained that the township had issued an RFP for assessing services but did
not receive any responses by the deadline. However, Assessment Administration Services (AAS)
Jater submitted a proposal. The township attorney confirmed that accepting this late proposal was
legal because there is no state law prohibiting it and other potential bidders had already indicated
they would not be submitting proposals.

Mr. Griffin from AAS was present to answer questions. He explained their company structure
and experience, noting that they had recently expanded by incorporating Independence
Township's assessing department into their company. The board asked numerous questions about
assessing processes, formulas, taxpayer services, and the transition from county services.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to accept the contract from Assessment
Administration Services (AAS) contingent upon final approval from the
township attorney. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was taken. All

present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

4, PC Workstations Replacement Proposal.

Clerk Winchester explained that the township's computers are seven years old and their expected
replacement cycle is five to seven years, and are experiencing performance issues.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the quote from VC3 for PC workstation
replacement, including the optional expense for new monitors, for a total of
approximately $12,300. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

5. 2025-2026 Budget Amendments — Proposed Resolution 2025-17.
» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve 2025-2026 Budget Amendments —

Proposed Resolution 2025-17. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of August 20, 2025 Page 4 of 4

6. 2025-2026 S. Flint Gravel Permit.

Clerk Winchester explained that this was an annual permit renewal for South Flint Gravel. She
noted that while two other mining companies in the township had compliance issues that were
referred to the township attorney, South Flint Gravel had completed all requirements for their
permit renewal,

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve 2025-2026 South Flint Mining Permit.
Supported by Treasurer Ryan. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The motion carried 7/0.
Before proceeding to public comment, Supervisor Kullis distributed budget books prepared by
the Treasurer, noting that this was a new reference guide that had not been available in previous
years. He expressed appreciation for the Treasurer's work on compiling the document.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Public Comment,

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:21 pm,

Karin Winchester, Clerk



(96°96E°GFT) 6% 216 'ZED FONYIVE aNnd aNd

997862 ET 99" 86Z‘ET GZ-%20Z - SHMALIANIAXT/SIONIATI IO IIN

67 ZT6‘2EY 6% 216 ‘2EY IONYIVE aNRd "9Id

00°00T T1°809 ‘165 (19-50T) (1T°80% ‘T66G) 00°0 STANLIANAIXT ¥ SEANIATI IO LEN

ZLELE L8°2EZT’8F9 €T°80T ET"€T9°166S 00°9%8'6EZ'T SEINIIANIAXE TYIOL

0070 86°0F8'6EZ'T 25°¢ Z0°§ 00°9%8‘6€T’T SHEONIATY TYIOL

IINFHSSESSY TYIDEAS AONEOMIENT ANV T¥Id - 907 pung

LT LY LB ZEZ'BF9 €1°80T ET"ET9 165 00°9%8'6€2°T STYNLIANIIXE TYLOL

ZL LY LB ZET’'8Y9 ET° 80T ET"€T9“T6G 00°9%¥8‘6£2°T ADNEDYENE ONY ®MIJd - gge 3dsg Te3ol

00°0 00°TLT'80T 00°0 00"0 00°"TLT’BOT FONYIYE ANNI O JEISNTIL 06E-G66-8EE-902

00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 aNnd TYIENTD 0l ¥EISNTAL TOT-S66-8EE-90T

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AYII00 TYIIAYD 000-TL6-8EE-902

[ASA 00°0LO'6ES 00°0 00°S06°T6S 00°GLS'0ET’T SEDIA¥ES JIIOWEINOD 000-208-8EE-902

€876 LB T6E6 ET°80T €1°80T 00°00T‘T SESNEAXE ONILYEId0 000-0FL-BEE-902

AONEDYENE ANY T¥Id - 8cg adea

saanjTpuadxy

00°0 86 0¥8‘6ET'T Z5°¢ Z20°§ 00°9¥8‘6€2'T SEANIATY TYIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ADNEDYEWE QNY @¥Id - gE¢ 3dag Te3lol

00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SANNI YIHIO WO¥d SYEISNVIL 000-669-8E€-902

AONIOEANE ANV T¥Id - gee 3daa

00°0 86°0¥8°6ET'T Z5°¢ Z0°§ 00°9v8‘6£Z°T TRIENID - 000 3dag Te3oL

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 HONYTIYE ANNI WO¥d YHASNTHEL 06E£-669-000-902

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 aNOd TYIENZD WO¥MI HEISNYIL T0T-669-000-902

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 SNOANYTIZDSIN 000-8L9-000-902

Z0°§ 86 K6 z6°2 Z0°§ 00°00T LSTIHINT 000-599-000-902

0070 00°9FL’6€C'T 00°0 00°0 00-9%L’6EC’T NOILIOITIOD INIWSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-TS5-000-202

TYEEANED - 000 3daqg

sanuaAdY

INTHSSESSY TYIDEAS AONEOYHWE ONY FHIJ - 90z pund

azsn (TYWEONEY) TYEON (ISYIEOFA) ISYMEONI  (TYNNMONEY) TYRMNON 13900E AIANINY NOILAI¥OSEA FIGHAN 1D

1904 % TONYTIVE GZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW SZ0Z/TE/8O 9Z-520¢

ITIYTIVAY d03 ALIAILOY HONVYTIYE dLA

LT :abeg

GZ0Z/TE/80 ONIONT dOI¥3d

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH d04d LY0dEY HYNLIANIIXE dNY IOANIAEA

drysumog, ATTCH :4d
NI¥YM :33sn
Nd 6G:€0 S20Z2/0T/60



LE"BEL'OTT 90765586 HONVIVE aNnd dNz

ET"800°0T ET"800°0T §¢-P20C - STENIIONIAXE/SANNIATY J0 IAN
90765586 80°655786 IONYIVE dNOd "9Fdg

00°00T (BT L9T'2) 69°F9L T 8T°LAT‘2 00°0 STYALTIANZAXE ® SIANIATY IO LAN
000 00°2€9°’0ZT 00°0 00°0 00°2€9°02T SHEALIANTIXE TYIOL
08T 2B P9F ‘BTT 69°F9L’T BT L9T'2 00°Z€9°02T SANNIAT TYIOL

*SANNZ 9Fd - €1 pung

00°0 00°ZE9 ‘02T 0070 0070 00°2€9702T STENLIANIAXT TYIOL
00°0 00°2Z£9 ‘02T 00°0 00°0 00°2E9'0ZT 98d - €1z 3deQg TeR3IOL
0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 FONYTYE aNAd Ol YIISNYYL 06E~S66-ETZ-ETZ
0070 00°2€£9702T 00°0 00°0 007297021 SISNIFAXE ONITIVEIIO0 000-0FL-€TZ-£T2
23d - £T¢ 3dag

saanitpusdxy

08°T Z8 H9F ‘8TT 69°F9L'T 81 L9T‘2 00°2£9702T SEANEARE TYIOL
08°1 Z8 B9V 8TT 69°F9L T BT L9T'2 00°zee ‘0zt TYEENID - 000 3deq Tezol
00°0 00°ZEZ'BOT 00°0 00°0 00°Z€Z’80T TONYTIYE ANAJ WOYWd HAISNYHL 06£-669-000-E1Z
A A S EG2's S0 G9¢€ 9F"9FL 00°000°9 LSEYIINT 000-599-000-€1¢
0z ze B8Z°6L6'Y F9°66€°T ZLT0ev’'T 00°00%’9 SANNd 93d 000-8LF-000-£12
TRIENTD - 000 3deqg

Sanuaasy

SANAA 934 - €12 pung

agsn quzmozmmy TYINEON (FSYEIDEq) dSYIYONT «Amﬂmozmmu TYIWION L32AN9 JIANINY NOIILdIEDSHd HMIFHAN T2
I9dd % HONVTIVYL GZ0Z/1E/80 HINOW SZ0Z2/TE/BO 9¢-S20¢
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIDVY dONYIVE dIx
$Z0Z/TE/80 ONIONT QOTHHA drysumoyr ATTOH :dd

NIMWYY :xssn
L/z :ebeg dIHSNMOL XATTOH ¥Od I¥OdTM FYAIIANEIXT ANY AONTATH Wd 6S:€0 $20Z/0T/60



LS 086'STT ZSTEWBLE FONYTYE aNOd aNd
6L FO0F'LT 6L FOF ‘LT SZ-%20Z - STENIIANAIXT/SINNIATY IO IEN
ZSTEWBILE 2S5 EFB LG IONVIVE aNRd “9Fd
00°00T (9z-zZeL) T2 9%€E B2 2EL 00" 0 SHANIIONEIXE ® SHANIATI A0 13N
0070 00"TED’ZZT 00°0 00°0 00°TE0’22T STIALIANZIXE TYIOL
09°0 FL"862°TZT TZ°9%E 9Z ZEL 00 TE0‘ZZT SEANIATY TYIOL
1SANNd IOY O¥LEW - pTZ Pung
00°0 00" TE0‘ZZT 0o°0 00°0 00°TE0‘2ZT SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°TE0’22ZT 0070 00°0 00" TE0’ZTT I0¥ O¥LEW - ¥1Z 3dag Telol
0070 0070 000 00°0 000 AONYTIYE ANOI OL ¥HISNTEL 06E-G66-FT12-F1Z
00°0 00"TE0’EZZT 0070 00°0 00°TED’ZZT SEASNIAKE SNILYEIJ0 000-0%L-FT2-F1Z
IDY¥ O¥IAW - pTz 2adaqg
saInjTpuadxyg
0970 PL 862 TCT 12 9FE 9z CEL 00°TED0‘2ZT SHANIAZY TYIOL
09°0 PL 862 12T 12 9%E 92 ZEL 00°TE0'2ZZT TYEINED - 000 3dag Te3ol
0070 00°TE9“60T 0070 0070 00°TE9 ‘60T EONYTYE aNAd HO¥d YEISNYHL 06£-669-000-5TZ
¥9°9T FLL99'E T2 9%€ 9z ZEL 00°00%’'% ISTIIINT 000-599-000-%TZ
00°0 00°000°’8 000 0070 00°000°8 SINIWAYE IOY OYIEN 000-2L5-000-FTZ
TYIEINED - 000 3deqg
Sanuaaayg
SANAd IOV O¥IEW - $TZ Pung
azsn (TYEIONEY) TYREON (ISYTYDIA) FSYFMONI (TYWHONEY) THNEON 1I90NE AIANTNY NOILAT¥DSEA HIGHAN 1O
19d9 % FONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW 52Z02/T1E/80 9g-520¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d AILIAIILOY HONYTYE QIX
GZ0Z/T€/80 ONIANZ QOT¥Ad drysumor ATTOH :ga
NI¥gY¥ :I2sn
LJE :9bea dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥Od I¥0dd¥ TINLIANZAXE

NV HONIATAT

Nd 6S-€0 S¢0¢/0T/60



L% :abeg

GZ0Z/TE/80 ONIQNZE dOIYHA4

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d I40dT¥ FTINIIANIIXT ANV HNNIATL

G8°G687ZTT LT 8SS/LET IONVTIYE QNI dNZ
(T9-0£292) (T9-0£z’92) GT-P20Z - STUNIIANIIXIA/SIOANIATY IO IEN
LT 8SG/LET LT 8GG LET IDONYTIYE aNnd -9Fd
00°00T (62°89G6°1) (L0 586) 62°89G°T 00°0 SHENLIANIAKT ¥ SEANIATY A0 IIAN
89761 ZL'0SF ‘60T S6°6TZ'ST 87 G18‘9¢ 00°99Z‘9¢T STANLIANIEAXE TYIOL
£6°02 €F°Z88°L0T 88°FEZ'PT LS EBE 82 00°99Z°9¢€T SENANIATY TYIOL
'ONIQTING - 6pZ PuUng
89°6T 2L 0ST 60T S6°6T2°GT 8z GI8‘9Z 00°99zZ'9¢T STANLIANIAXE TYIOL
89°6T ZL 0GP ‘60T S6°6TZ'GT 82°S18‘9¢2 00°992°9¢T NOIIDHASNI 9NIATING - TLE 3dag Tejol
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FONYIVE ANNA Ol ¥EASNYHL 06E£-566-TLE-6FZ
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYITIDSIN 000-SS6-TLE-6FZ
£E"B 057582709 00°0 05°08% ‘S 00°99L°G9 aNnd TYYENID 0L 30 YOEYT 000-2P6-TLE-6FT
€E"8 00°005°9T 00°0 00°006°T 00°000°8T INTRAYE FISYAT 000-TP6-TLE-6PE
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 INIHISENTHITY FOVITIN 000-098-TLE-6FT
000 00005 0070 00°0 00°00% NOIIINL ® SEAS ‘SINd 000-0€8-TLE-6FT
EP FE 02 VES’F 00°£82°T 0B°S9% ‘T 00°000°9 ¥OLOIdSNI ONIFWATd 000-B08-TLE-6FT
Sv-ee 08 ¥SL L 00°T00‘2 gz°svz’z 00°000°0T YOLIIASNI TYOINYHOIW 000-L0B-TLE-6FZ
11°6¢2 0Z°166°C 08°€09°T 08-800°2 00°000‘8 YOLOEdSNI TYIIMIDETHE 000-908-TLE-6FZ
0F " LE 00°169°¢CT L9 L6609 00°6F%E’‘6 00°000°szZ YOLDIASNI HNIATING 000-S08-TLE-6FE
L8°8ST (86°69L°T) 8k 0€C’V B6'G9L'Y 00°000°€ SEISNEAXT ONIIYIIJ0 000-0FL-TLE-6FC
0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 IONVEASNI FIIT/HITYIH 000-0ZL-TLE-6TE
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ALTEN2ES TYIDOS 000-STL-TLE-6FZ
000 0070 000 0070 0070 NOISNE4 000-0TL-TLE-6FZ
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHIUYTYS 000-20L-TLE-6FZ
NOILDIASNI DNIQTIING - TLE 3daqg
saxnjlTpuadxy
£8°02 £F Z88LOT 88 FECT'HT LS EBE’BE 00°99Z°9¢€T SHANFATY TYIOL
€802 EV"288°L0T 8B VEZPT LS E€8E'8BT 00°992°9€T TYIANED - 000 3deq TelOL
0070 00" LT9‘FE 00°0 00°0 00" LIS 'FE IONYTIYE ONOJI WO¥MI SFISNYIL 06€-669-000-6FZ
Z0'6E T9°G00°T 8% " 88¢C 6E"EF9 00°6F9°T LSTIALNT 000-599-000-6FC
vLTLZ Z28°65Z°2L 0P 9%6 ‘€T 8T 0bL LE 00°000°00T SIIWYId ¥ SISNIDIT 000-9LF-000-6%2
TYIEANTD - 000 3daq
sanuansay
ONIQTINE - 6FZ pPUng
(TYNIONTY) TYWEON (ISYTIDEA) FISYTIONI (TYWMONAY) TWILION I390NE AEANINY NOIIdI¥DSEa YEEHAN 19
5 FONYTYE S20Z/TE/80 HINORW GZ0Z/TE/80 9g-520¢
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY IONYTIYE dIX

drysumol ATTOH :€d
NI9¥d :I3sq
Wd 6G:E0 SZ0Z/0T/60



06°22F'L8BT’'T LT TE6'6FL IONVIVE ONQd aNF

0E"6bL‘BZS 0£°6%L'825 SZ-¥Z0Z - STEALIANIAXET/SINNIATE IO IAN

LT TEG'BPL LT TE6'6FL FONWIVE dNNd "93Fg

00°00T (€0°2ZPL’B) 62°GET'Y €0°2ZFL’8 0070 STINLIANTAXE % SANNIATE IO LEN

0070 00°000°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°000°¢S STIALIANIIXE TYIOL

LT"0 L6 LSZ'T66 Y 6Z°SET'V €0°ZvL’8 00°000°000’S SHANIATE TYLIOL

1ONQd INTWIAOHMANWI TYLIAYD - T0F pung

00°0 00°000°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000‘000°S STEALIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 00700000078 00°0 0070 00°0007000°S INTWIACEAWI TYII4YD - T06 3daad Te3ol

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 FONYTIVE aNOd O ¥HISNYEL 06E~G66-T06-T0F

000 00°0 000 00°0 00" o LDEL0¥d AY¥dLSHIvYa 000-%L6-T06-T0F

00°0 00°000°000°S 000 00" 0 00°000°000°S SASNIIXE 3 STDIIAYES TIVH JTHSNMOL 000-£L6-T06-T0F

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 A¥II00 TYIIYD 000-TL6-T06-T0F

00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SNOINYTTIIOSIH 000-5S6-T06-TO0F

INIHIAQEAWI TYIIYD - T06 3daq

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYEINED - 000 3dag Te3ol

0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-TL6-000-TO%

TYIENTD ~ 000 3dag

saanjTpuadxy

LI°0 L6 LGZ 166 Y 62 GEC'Y €0"ZhL’8 00°000°000°S SEONIATS TYIOL

LT 0 L6 LSZT'T66'F 62°SET'V €0"ZrL’s 00°000°000°S TYIENED - 000 3dag Telol

00°0 00°L66'LEPZ'T 00°0 000 00" L66°LFE'T HONYTIYE AN WO¥d MIISNVHL 06E£-669-000-TOF

0070 00" €E00°2ZSLE 0070 0070 00°£00°ZSL’E SONQJ ¥EHIO WO¥d SHEISNYAL 000-669-000-T0F

00°00T (E0-ZBL’B) 62 GET'V €0°CrL’S 000 ISEEELNT 000-599-000-T0F

TYEEANID - 000 3dsg

sanuaaayg

aNnd INIWIAQYAWI TYLIdYD - I0% pund

azsn (TYRNCONEY) TYRHEON (ISYTIDAA) FASYAEONI (TYWHONLY) TYIHON 139008 JIANINY NOIIdI¥DSIEA YITHON TO
I9dg % FONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW Gz0Z/1E/80 92-5202

STIYTIYAY H0d RALIAILODY HONYTYE dLX

L/S :9beg

6Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANT QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d I¥OddY TINLIANEAXT ANY IONIATI

drysumo] ATTOH :44
NIYYX :I9s(
Nd 6S:€0 S20C/0T/60



19°9z£’9zz2 L9°T9F '€k IONYTIYE ANAJd ONF

F6°8LGFE F6°BLG'VE §Z-7202 - SHUNIIANIAXE/SIONIATE A0 LIAN

L9°T9F ‘€T L9 T9F‘Ebe TONVIVE ONAZ -9Fd

00°00T 00°"%TIL IS (0T 957 “‘6T) (00" %TL’TS) 00°0 SHINIIANIAXT 3 SEANIATI JI0 IEN

€L°T2 LZ 829°06T £EL°9T6 61 €L"916°28S 00°SFGEbE SHYNIIONEAXH TYI0L

670 Lz ere‘eve £9°09F EL°Z0Z T 00°SPG‘Ehe SHNNIATY TYIOL

‘NN INYED TYLIAYD - £0b pung

€L TE LZT°8Z9°06T EL°9T6 76T €L°9T6°2S 00" SFS’ERE STINLIANAIXT TYIOL

EL°TZ LZ°829706T €L°9T6°6T €L 9T6'2S 00" SPS EpEZ A¥IINO TYLIEYD - €06 3d=d Te3oq

Pz 6L 00°9€L’E 00992 %I 00°¥92°%T 00°000°8T NOII¥ANAOd ALINAWAOD 000-8L6~E06-E0F

PT-LT LZ 2687981 EL"2G9°S €L°2G9 ‘8¢ 00°Sks’sze aN0d ILS0YL FAYEW NATO - AYILINO TYLIAYD 000-LL6-E06-E0F

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INYED LIOW SETIVHD - AVILOO TYIIAYD 000-9L6-E06-E0F

AY¥IINO TYIIAYD - £06 23daa

ssanjTpuadxy

6%°0 LT ZVE'CHE £9°09F €L°202°T 00°S¥S‘Eve SEANIATY TYIOL

6%°0 LZ ZFE TV £9°09F ELT202'T 00°SPS‘ERZ TYEIANED - 000 3dad TE3Ol

00°0 00°S¥G‘se2e 00°0 0070 00°S¥s‘seeZ JONYTYE ONOZ WOMd YIISNWIL 06E£-669-000-£0F%

00°0 00°000°8T 00°0 0070 00°000°8T NOIIYANACI ALINOWWOD 000-6L9-000-£0%

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SONAJL INVHD ISOMI FATWNITO FHI 000-SL9-000-€£0%

000 00°0 00°0 000 000 SANNd INVED IIOW SITIVHD 000-FL9-000-€E0F

00°00T (gL°202°T) €9°09F €L°20Z°1 0070 LSTIAINT 000-599-000-£0F

TYYENED - 000 23dag

sanuaaay

aNnd INYE9 TYIIdYD - €0F pung

azsn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (ISYTIOHA) ASYANONI  (TYWEONTY) TYWION 1d9a09 dIaNINY NOII&I¥DS3a HIEWNAN 19
1909 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW SZ0Z/TE/80 9z-5202

ITIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY IONYTIYE ALX

L8

:abeg

GZ0ZT/TE/B80 HNIANT AOIMNHES

dTHSNMOL ATTIOH d0d I¥0dTY HANLIANIAXE ANY FONIATH

drysumol ATTOH :dQ
NIdYA :I=9sn
Wd 65:€0 S20Z/0T/60



€G°8BZT'8L8’T 06°0ST°‘2Z8'T . SaNnd TIV¥ - FONYIVE aNAd aNF

0670612281 06°0G8T‘228'T SANAZ TTY - FONWIVE aNad -93g
00°00T V6 TLB 8T9 (T6"EBS'ET) (F6-2L87829) 000 STINIIONIAXE 3 SEANIATY J0 IEN
G856 98°08Z“6SE’9 18 FPZ’'SE PT SPE’'TLY 00°929°0E0"L SaNNd TIV - SHEALIANAIXKE TYIOL
09°0 08°€5T1’886'2 06°099°1¢Z 0z ZLY'Zh 00°92970€0"L SaNAd TI¥ - SIONIATI TYIOL

65°G9T‘0LT Z28°F8B‘T9 HONVYTIVE aONAJ aNF
9g " TF0’LOT 9 TH0‘LOT ) SZ-7202 - STINIIANIAXE/SIONIATY I0 IEN
28 F88°T9 28 v88°19 FONYIVE aNNd " 9FE
00°00T (TP 6EZ’T) 89°919 T 6€2°T 0070 STENLIANIAXE 3 SAONIATY IO LAN
0070 00°90£°8B9T 000 00°0 00°90£’8B9T STNLIANIIXT TYIOL
vL'0 65°990°L9T 89°9719 Th 6E2'T 00°90E£‘89T SAONIATE TYIOL
‘SINIWIAOYMAWI d¥0d - p0pF pung
00°0 00°90£‘89T 0070 0070 00°90£‘89T SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL
0070 00°90£‘89T 00°0 0070 00°90£’89T aNOd LNERIAO¥ANWI d¥0¥ - kOb 31dag Teiol
0070 00°90£°89T 00°0 00°0 00°90£°B9T aNnd IDEL0o¥d TYIIdYD O ¥ISNWYL T0V-S66-507-F0F
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FONYTIYE dNNd O YIISNVML 06E-G66-F0F—FOF
aNQd INFHIAOEAWI avod - y0% 3dag
saxn3Tpuadxy
L0 65°990°L9T 89°9T9 TP 6€2’'T 00°90€£°89T SEANIATY TYIOL
FLT0 65°990°L9T 89°9T19 v 6£2'T 00°90E‘89T TYEANTD - 000 3dag Teiol
000 00°90£°89T 00°0 000 00°90£°89T HONYIVE aNAJ WOYd ¥IIASNVEL 06E£-669-000-%0F
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 aNAd TYRIENED WO¥d ¥EISNWHEL T0T-669-000-%0F
00°00T (TP 6EZ’'T) 897919 TP 62T 00°0 ISHTYIINI 000-599-000-%0F
TYEENED - 000 31dea
sanuaaayg
SINTWIAOHAWI A¥0¥ - B0y Pung
adasn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (ESYEMOEA) HSYTIONI (TYWIONEY) TYWEON 19008 QIANTRY NOILdI¥DSEA HIGHAN IO
1909 % IONYTIYE GZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/80 9zZ-520¢
ATEYTIIYAY ¥0od ALIAILOY HONYTIYE dILA
SZ0Z/TE/80 ONIONI qOI¥Hd drysumol ATTOH :gq
NI¥YY :I9sn
L/L :abeg dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d I¥OdIY AUNLIANIAXE ANV FAONIATH

HNd 6S:€0 S20¢/0T/60






09/10/2025

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 08/21/2025 - 09/17/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Invoice Line Desc

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 171 SUPERVISOR

101-171-830-000

DUES, SUBS & TUITION

Dept 2563 TREASURER

101-253-830-000

DUES, SUBS & TUITION

Dept 255 TREASURER ADMINISTRATION

101-255-830-000
101-255-830-000

DUES, SUBS & TUITION
DUES, SUBS & TUITION

Dept 261 CODE ENFORCEMENT

101-261-802-000

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

101-265-850-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000

TELEPHONE
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
RUGS

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - Fs AUG 25-LAWN MAINTENANCE FARMSTEAD

Dept 267 ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES
ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES SENIOR CHORE 8/12/25-8/16/25
ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES AUGUST 2025 MOWING

101-267-740-000
101-267-740-000

Dept 272 GENERAL SERVICES

101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-802-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-900-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OFFICE EXPENSES
CONTRACTED SERVICES
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
LEGAL NOTICES

MTA CONFERENCE

OCTA FALL 2025 QUARTERLY MEETING

TREASURERS CONFERENCE
OCTA FALL 2025 QUARTERLY MEETING

AUG 25

SEP 25

AUG 25-120 S. SAGINAW ST
AUG 25-13409 N. HOLLY RD
AUG 25-13465 N. HOLLY RD
AUG 25-4092 GRANGE HALL RD
AUG 25-4092 GRANGE HALLRD
AUG 25-102 CIVIC DR

AUG 25- MATS

AUG 25- COPY MACHINE
AUG 25 SUPPLIES

SEP 25

AUG 25-WATER

AUG 25-WATER COOLER
DEPOSIT BOOKS-TAXACCT
AUG 25-COMPOST BAGS
AUG 25-VOTER INFO CARDS

DANGEROUS BUILIDNG HEARING-CZURYLO HOUSER |

SEP 25
8/20/25 SYNOPSIS

1,080.00

606.29
1,916.42
10.71
8.87
208.90
37.05
59.72
191.12

3,939.08

8,350.00
11,782.00

20,132.00

142.18
445.34
84.81
30.45
14.00
268.73
6.98
87.89
500.00
58.15

1,814.03



Dept 701 PLANNING

101-701-802-000
101-701-811-000
101-701-811-000
101-701-811-000
101-701-811-000
101-701-811-000

CONTRACTED SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES

Dept 702 ZONING ADMINISTRATION

101-702-802-000

CONTRACTED SERVICES

AUG 25

AUG 25-

JUL 25-ZONING ORDINANCE & ZONING DISTRICTS
AUG 25- TOWNSHIP ZONING REVIEW

AUG 25-CONTINUING SERVICES-

AUG 25-HOLLY REVIEWS

AUG 25-CONTINUING SERVICES-

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
Dept 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY

2086-338-740-000
206-338-740-000
206-338-740-000

Fund 249 BUILDING

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES

Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-805-000
249-371-805-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-808-000
249-371-808-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
BUILDING INSPECTOR
BUILDING INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR

AUG 25-2413 BELFORD RD
AUG 25-4485 NELSON SCOTT DR
AUG 25-13323 FISH LAKE RD

AUGUST 2025

8/25/25 - 8/28/25 BUILDING FILE MAINTENANCE
09/02-09/04/2025 BUILDING FILE MAINTENANCE
08/01/25 - 08/15/25

8/16/25 - B/31/25

08/01/25 - 08/15/25

8/16/25 - 8/31/25

08/01/25 - 08/15/25

8/16/25 - 8/31/25

08/01/25 - 08/15/25

8/16/25 - 8/31/25

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMEN

Fund 249 BUILDING

Total For All Funds:

1,012.50
2,535.00
200.00
900.00
2,640.00

7,797.50

2,640.00

2,640.00

e —
_

38,192.61

1,179.98
450.00
387.00

2,433.88

1,780.12

1,064.40
476.40

1,177.80
631.20
929.40

10,937.98

10,937.98

38,192.61
106.33
10,937.98

49,236.92



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Meeting
August 26, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml 48442
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: Secretary Miller called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: Stilwell, Miller, Johnson
MEMBERS ABSENT: Kullis, Winchester

Motion by Johnson to excuse Winchester. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken. All present voted
yes. The motion was carried 3/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Johnson. A voice vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion was carried 3/0.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Johnson to approve the consent agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 3/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY— No public comment
PRESENTATIONS — None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None
NEW BUSINESS
1. Station 3 HVAC Proposal

Station 3 currently has a single roof-top HVAC unit. Since expansion of the building, this single unit is
unable to meet the comfort needs of personnel and has necessitated the addition of space heaters and
portable cooling units in the living quarters. Chief Weil presented a proposal from Professional Heating
and Cooling to add a supplemental dedicated unit to handle the needs of the living quarters of the station.

Motion by Stilwell appfoving spending up to $16k for furnace upgrades and the Chief to get
two more bids to make sure we're getting the best possible deal for the residents of Rose and
Holly Townships. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The

motion was carried 3/0.

2. Fire and Emergency Services Consolidation

Oakland County commissioned the Northwest Oakland County Fire Consolidation Feasibility Study in 2007.
Chair Kullis, asked Chief Weil to get proposals to revisit the issue. The Chief reached out Plante & Moran
(the authors of the original study) and also to CPSM (Center for Public Management, LLC) for estimates to
do a new study. The board was asked to consider whether or not to commission a new study. All agreed
that they would like to wait until the full board is present to consider the issue.

No action taken.

1|Page



REPORTS

O Chief’s Report

® June Incident Report — 119 calls: 55 Rose Twp, 55 Holly Twp, 3 on I-75

e July Incident Report — 134 calls: 40 Rose Twp, 75 Holly Twp, 11 on 1-75

®  Shift coverage = 3% open hours

®  Mutual aid = 5% in June; 7% in July

e Staffed/Supported the following events:

o Fireworks at Lake Braemar

o  4-H Fair

o Renaissance Festival (IFF for operational periods)
o Dream Cruise (security and safety oversight)

* There was a bank hacking incident in June that did not result in any loss of funds. Investigations
were conducted and new security measures have been implemented to prevent further
incidents.

e  After year-end accruals and adjustments, the department anticipates approximately $20k in
unspent funds to be transferred into the Fund Balance

®  Greg Allen has been promoted to Sgt. and is responsible for the Safety Program

* Assistant Chief Seal is following up on items on the SAFER grant

L Firefighters Association — no report
O Holly Township — no report

0 Rose Township — Clerk Miller

®  Supervisor Stilwell has been working at Dearborn Park. New security cameras have been installed

e Continuing to follow the mining issue in Springfield Township and the dam drawdown in the
Village of Holly

* New landscaping has been installed at the Township office

¢ Thereis no November election in Rose Township

* Thereis a county clerks meeting on Thurs, Aug 27

o Clues were being left at the cemeteries as part of a game. The issues were investigated and
halted.

®  Clerk Miller and Citizen-at-Large Johnson will attend a fire conference in Frankenmuth in
September

O Citizen at Large - Johnson
* Continues to receive questions regarding the mill pond draw down, the proposed mining site in
Springfield Twp, and the property behind the Marathon station on Hickory Ridge
PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ADJOURNMENT - Secretary Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:42 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary



Holly Township
Planning Commission — Regular Meeting
Minutes of August 13, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Mitchell called the regular meeting of the Holly Township
Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102
Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Members Present Members Absent
Glen Mitchell None.
Ray Kerton Others Present
Ben Armstead Karin Winchester, Clerk/Zoning Administrator
Chuck Stoner Alexis Farrell, Planner: McKenna & Assoc.

» Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to excuse Commissioner McCanney, Jorgensen
and Sommer. Supported by Commissioner Armstead. A voice vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion carried 4/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

» Motion by Commissioner Kerton to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 4/0. '

PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment.
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES — July 9, 2025
» Motion by Commissioner Kerton to approve the minutes as presented. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was
carried 4/0.
COMMUNICATIONS: None.
OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS

1. Planning Commission Bylaws.



Holly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 Page 2 of 2

Alexis Farrell presented proposed changes to the Planning Commission Bylaws.
The Commission took no action.
2. Planning Commission Training.

Alexis Farrell presented training for the planning commission. The Planning Commission
discussed training requirements and opportunities.

The Commission took no action.
» Motion by Commissioner Stoner to adjourn the meeting. Supported by
Commissioner Armstead. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 4 /0.
REPORTS - Commissioner Mitchell reminded everyone about the upcoming 4-H fair starting
on Friday, mentioning fireworks, a figure 8 race, and a band performance. He also noted that
Farm Bureau members could enjoy free parking on Monday.

PUBLIC COMMENT - No Public Comment,

ADJOURNMENT - Commissioner Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 8:05 pm.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk



Revenue Totérlﬁsiilepb_ff

09/10/2025

Record Type Exact Type Category Description Entries Amount
Permit Building Commercial Com, Remodel 1 12.00
Permit Building Commercial Commercial Base Permit Fee 5 500.00
Permit Building Commercial Commercial Pole Structure Up to 1 240.00
Permit Building Commercial Commercial TEMP STRUCTURE 1 65.00
Permit Building Commercial Commercial TEMP STUCTURE 1 65.00
Permit Building Residential Permit Base Fee - Residential 1 75.00
Permit Building Residential PLAN REVIEW 11 715.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Addition 1 72.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Addition SOLAR PANELS 1 279.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Demolition 1 75.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Garage 3 335.65
Permit Building Residential Res, Porch/Deck/Balcony 3 135.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel 2 397.50
Permit Building Residential Residental New SF 4 2,570.25
Permit Building Standard Item Base fee 10 750.00
Permit Electrical Inspection INSPECTION, SERVICE 3 225.00
Permit Electrical License Fee Registration - Electrical 1 15.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 15 thru 200 amps 3 105.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 201 tO 400 amps 1 50.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Circuit 2 112.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Circuit (2 POLE COUNTS AS 2 CIRC 1 175.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Fixture/Device 1 20.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 150 AMPS 4 1,000.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item PERMIT BASE FEE 8 600.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Power Outlet 2 40.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Trench 4 60.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Unit Heater 3 40.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C OVER 8 HP 1 45.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C UP TO 8 HP ] 225.00
Permit Mechanical Duct DUCT SYSTEM OR HYDRONIC HEAT 1 25.00
Permit Mechanical Heating GAS OR SOLID FUEL MANUFACT FIREP 1 25.00
Permit Mechanical Inspection Inspection, Additional 1 65.00
Permit Mechanical License Fee Registration - Mechanical 3 45.00
Permit Mechanical Piping Piping, Gas, per Outlet 6 168,00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Exhaust Fans 1 24.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item FUEL BURNING EQUIPMENT 3 135.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Humidifier 2 30.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item LPG Tanks Permit Fee 1 50.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Permit Base Fee 14 1,050.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 5 1,250.00
Population: All Records

Transaction.DateToPostOn Between 8/1/2025
12:00:00 AM AND 8/31/2025 11:59:59 PM



Permit Plumbing Distribution WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING, RES 7 70.00
Permit Plumbing Inspection Inspection, Additional 7 520.00
Permit Plumbing License Fee Registration - Plumbing Company 1 15.00
Permit Plumbing Registration Fee MASTER PLUMBER REGISTRATION 1 15.00
Permit Plumbing Sewer/Drain Sump Pump 6 60.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Fixture 8 656.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Gas Piping 2 20.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Meter, Water 5 50.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Permit Base Fee 8 600.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Ttem Res, New SF Dwelling 1 275.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Ttem Sill Cock 2 10.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Sﬁack 5 152.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Water-Connected Appliance 1 32.00

Totals 177 14,340.40

Population:

Transaction.DateToPostOn

All Records

Between

8/1/2025

12:00:00 AM AND 8/31/2025 11:59:59 PM




Proposal for:

Holly Township, Oakland County, Ml
June 10, 2025
Quoted by: Joel Champ

Software and Services for BS&A Cloud Upgrade

S&A

SOFTWAR €Eo

B

Thank you for the opportunity to quote our software and services.

At BS&A, we are focused on delivering unparalleled service, solutions, support, and customer satisfaction. You'll see
this in our literature, but it's not just a marketing strategy... it's a mindset deeply embedded in our DNA. Our goal is

to provide such remarkable customer service that our customers feel compelled to remark about it.

We are extremely proud of the many long-term customer relationships we have built. Our success is directly
correlated with putting the customer first and consistently choosing to listen. Delivering unparalleled customer

service is the foundation of our company.

BSE&A Software

14965 Abbey Lane Bath MI 48808
(855) BSA-SOFT
bsasoftware.com



Cost Summary

Software is licensed for use only by municipality identified on the cover page. If used for additional entities or agencies, please
contact BS&A for appropriate pricing. Prices subject to change if the actual count is significantly different than the estimated

count. Module fees are charged annually and include unlimited support.

Upgrade - Cloud Modules

Financial Management

GL-General Ledger $3,880.00

AP-Account Payable $3,175.00

CR-Cash Receipting $3,545.00
Total $10,600.00

Personnel Management

PR-Payroll 45,260.00
Total $5,260.00

Community Development

BD-Building Department $6,345.00
Total $6,345.00

Property

ASG-Assessing $5,835.00

TX-Tax $4,085.00
Total $9,920.00

Auxiliary

CM-Cemetery Management $970.00
Total $970.00

Subtotal $33,095.00

Page 2 of 3

Holly Township, Oakland County, Ml
Q-01806 | June 10, 2025
Prices good through October 27, 2025



BS&A Online - Fees for BS&A Online subscription services will be charged at the next renewal period.

Public Records Search + Online Bill Pay
With use of integrated Credit Card Processor

Upgrade Implementation

Services include:

Management of your upgrade by our dedicated upgrade team for a smooth shift from .NET to cloud-based software, minimizing
disruption

Project schedule aligned with your processes and needs, ensuring a seamless transition timeline

Expedited upgrade to cloud capturing existing process to minimize demands required of client teams

Onboarding planned around critical process dates, ensuring your team is well-prepared for effective cloud software utilization
Central contact for streamlined communication between project leaders, developers, IT staff, and conversion resources

Testing and implementation of existing municipal customizations prior to go-live, preserving functionality and ensuring critical
components are converted

Preliminary data conversion with attachments, mirroring final conversion for a smooth transition

Thorough data verification for all modules, ensuring accuracy and reliability of converted data, including automated balancing
Key module validation managed by dedicated team (vs. customer in previous methodology), including testing of parallel processes
Migration of key custom user-based designed reports handled out-the-box, enabling seamless access to critical insights.

As needed, transition from .NET Online Payments to cloud architecture configuration for uninterrupted payment processing.
Automated scaffolding of users and security roles based on your previous configurations

Conversion of approval workflows based on role-based security, maintaining established processes

As needed, configuration of existing hardware (barcode scanners, efc.) for seamless integration with cloud environment
Documentation of our standard processes, facilitating easy access to essential information

Upgrade training

Prioritized response post go-live for 2 weeks from the upgrade team

3 post go-live survey touch points to check-in on post-go live experience

Remote go-live assistance and remote office hours for a successful transition to the cloud-based software

Travel not expected, but any necessary travel would be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost

$40,100.00

Cost Totals
Upgrade Modules - Annual Fee Subtotal $33,095.00
Upgrade Implementation Subtotal $40,100.00
$73,195.00

Total Proposed

Payment Schedule

15t Payment: $20,050 to be invoiced upon execution of this agreement.
2nd payment: $33,095 to be invoiced upon the subscription start date for upgrade modules.

3" payment: $20,050 to be invoiced upon completion of upgrade implementation.

Holly Township, Oakland County, MI

BS&A 0-01806 | June 10, 2025

SOFTWARE

Page 30f3

Prices good through October 27, 2025






2N

BS&A Cloud:
The Future of ERP




Infroduction

The role of technology in government operations has neverbeen
more crifical. Municipalities require solutions that are not only
secure and scalable, but also easy to manage, future-ready,
and cost-effective. For IT Directors tasked with modernizing
infrastructure, BS&A Cloud provides a comprehensive Saas
platform purpose-built to meet these demands.

-

Built on Microsoft Azure, BS&A Cloud offers the stabllity, security, and flexibility
that governments need to serve their communities effectively. Azure’s
entferprise-grade infrastructure ensures high availability, disaster resilience,
and compliance with stringent industry data protection and regulatory
requirements, while BS&A’s SaaS model reduces the administrative burden
on IT resources. Together, they deliver:

* Scalability: Seamlessly adapt to growth, high-traffic periods, and
evolving demands without the need for manual intervention or
infrastructure upgrades.

* Security and Compliance: Protect sensitive data with Azure’s
world-class  security capabilities, supplemented by BS&A’s
tfailored enhancements,

* Operational Simplicity: Eliminate the complexity of managing and
maintaining updates, hardware, and disaster recovery with a fully
managed cloud environment.

* Cost Predictability: Transition from unpredictable hardware and
maintenance costs fo a predictable subscription-based Saas model to
simplify budget planning.

%

BS&A Cloud empowers IT Directors to shift their focus from
managing infrastructure fo driving strategic initiatives, knowing
their ERP solution is built on one of the world’s most trusted
cloud platforms.

2 | BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP




Table of Contents

04. Scalability: Seamlessly Adapt to Evolving Demands
Future-Proof Infrastructure

05. Operational Simplicity: Streamlining IT Management
No More Manual Updates
Simplified Migration and Implementation

06. Operational Simplicity: Streamlining IT Management
Ongoing Support from BS&A

07. Security and Compliance: Ensuring Peace of Mind
Trust in Microsoft Azure’s Security
BS&A's Role in Keeping Data Secure

08. Cost Predictability: Simplifying Financial Planning
Predictable Subscription Cosfs
Operational Cost Reductions

09. Cost Predictability: Simplifying Financial Planning
Improved Budget Planning
Customer Success Highlight—Northville Township, MI
Background
Project Implementation

10. Customer Success Highlight—Northville Township, Ml
Productivity and Workload Impact
Positioned for Growth

BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP | 3




Z SCALABILITY:
Seamlessly Adapt to Evolving Demands

BS&A Cloud is designed with a modular architecture that allows its
components o scale independently. This ensures consistent performance
during high-traffic or seasonal periods, such as fiscal deadlines or unexpected
surges, and supports the platform’s long-term growth. By isolating system
components, BS&A Cloud delivers seamless operations and adapts efficiently
fo evolving demands,

O Future-Proof Infrastructure
BS&A Cloud is built to accommodate future advancements, ensuring
municipalities stay ahead of evolving technology trends:

/
* Support for Growth: As municipalities expand, BS&A Cloud can scale

seamlessly o handle increasing workloads and user demands,

* Flexibility for Emerging Technologies: The platform’s architecture
supports integration with innovative tools and emerging technologies
like Al-powered analytics and role-based automations, ensuring easy
setup andimplementation for new employees for long-term relevance.,

* Minimal Downtime: Geo-redundant systems and modular components
ensure consistent uptime, even during unexpected surges or
maintenance periods,

Proactive Monitoring for Optimal Performance

BS&A uses real-time monitoring to maintain visibility into platform
performance and resource utilization, This proactive dapproach
ensures that scaling decisions are made efficiently to handle

demand surges, ensuring consistent performance and reliability

for municipalities.

4 | BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP



©Opera’rional Simplicity:
Streamlining IT Managements

BS&A Cloud eliminates the complexity of managing an on-premise
environment, allowing IT resources to focus on higher-value initiatives while

ensuring smooth day-to-day operations.

O No More Manual Updates
As a Saas product, BS&A Cloud follows an evergreen model, meaning
updates are automatically applied by BS&A with no action required from
IT staff. This ensures municipalities always have access to the latest features,
security enhancements, and bug fixes without the burden of managing

soffware updates themselves,

O Simplified Migration and Implementation
For existing BS&A .NET on-premise customers, the transition to BS&A
Cloud is managed by a dedicated cloud migration team that ensures
a smooth and seamless process. This team handles every aspect of the

migration, including:

+ Project Coordination & Collaboration: Our team will work with your
team to ensure a successful, timely rollout. Your BS&A implementation
team will coordinate and create the implementation schedule while
communicating updates throughout the project. The BS&A feam
typically manages 90% of the workload while your team will test,
validate, and train for a smooth and successful migration.

« Comprehensive Data Conversion: The BS&A team will help convert
existing .NET data, security configurations, and reports fo seamlessly
convert and upload into BS&A Cloud, ensuring nothing is lost during
the process.

* Planning for a Successful Launch: Our implementation team of
experts works with your team to plan, implement, and launch with
minimal downtime and maximum customer satisfaction. With user
testing and training (both before and after go-live), our team is there

to support you and ensure you're ready for rollout.

i

BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP | O




O Ongoing Support from BS&A
AtBS&A, service and support are core values that set us apart. Municipalities
benefit from a trusted partner who is committed to ensuring success
beyond deployment:

( * Best-In-Class Suppori: BS&A's support teams are readily available
to provide assistance, resolve issues, and address inquiries efficiently
and professionally.

* Proactive Monitoring: BS&A continuously monitors the platform
for performance and security, ensuring smooth operatfions and
minimizing disruptions.

¢ Customer-Focused Service: With a deep understanding of the needs
of municipalities, BS&A prioritizes responsive and personalized support
to help IT Directors and their teams succeed. J

This combination of automated updates, seamless migration, and best-
in-class support ensures IT Directors can focus on delivering value to their

municipalities without worrying about the day-to-day: management of their

ERP solution.

6 | BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP



@Securiiy and Compliance:
Ensuring Peace of Mind

BS&A Cloud leverages Azure’s enterprise-grade infrastructure to provide
a secure and compliant environment that meets the unique needs of
municipal IT Directors. By hosting on Microsoft Azure, BS&A Cloud benefits
from robust built-in protections, ensuring government data is safeguarded.

O Trust in Microsoft Azure’s Security
Microsoft Azure provides the foundation for secure operations, with feaiures
that include:
3B N
- Proactive Threat Detection: Continuous monitoring and dlerts fo
identify suspicious activity and potential cyber aftacks.
« Advanced Security Analytics: Tools powered by machine learning
to detect anomalies and potential breaches.
« Industry-Leading Certifications: Compliance with PCI DSS, SOC 2,

ISO 27001, and more.
. A

O BS&A’s Role in Keeping Data Secure
BS&A augments Azure’s protections with security best practices tailored to
government operations:
r k.

« Comprehensive Encryption: Ensuring data in transit and at rest is
encrypted to meet or exceed compliance reguirements.

« Simplified Oversight: BS&A continuously monifors the platform,
applying rapid patches and ensuring adherence to quickly identify
and mitigate potential risks.

+ End-to-End Management: [T Directors can rely on BS&A to manage
security operations, eliminating the burden of infrastructure-level

vulnerabilities or compliance audits.

» Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) and SSO Integration: BS&A Cloud
requires MFA for enhanced identity protection and integrates with SAML-
based Single Sign-On (SSO) solutions, allowing municipalities to enforce
secure access policies and streamline authentication processes.

- o
BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP | 7




9 Cost Predictability:
“Simplifying Financial Planning
BS&A Cloud helps municipdlities transition from the unpredictable and often
escalafing costs of on-premise systems to a straightforward, subscription-

based SaaS model. This approach not only reduces capital expenses but
also alleviates the operational burden on IT Directors and their teams.

O Predictable Subscription Costs

( * Eliminate Hardware Expenses: On-premise systems require costly

-

servers, storage devices, and networking equipment, all of which
depreciate and require periodic replacement. With BS&A Cloud, all
hardware is managed by Azure, removing these capital expenditures.
* Streamlined Licensing: BS&A Cloud Includes all necessary licensing
for operating systems, databases, and platform updates, reducing
administrative overhead and renewal costs.
* No Emergency Repairs: Avoid surprise costs tied to hardware failures

or last-minute replacements. F

O Operational Cost Reductions

/

e
* Reduced IT Oversight: BS&A and Azure handle routine operational

tasks like patching, monitoring, and compliance management,
freeing up IT teams for more strategic projects.

* Lower Energy Costs: By eliminating on-premise infrastructure,
municipalifies reduce energy consumption tied to powering and
cooling servers,

* Disaster Recovery Simplified: No need to invest in physical backup
systems, generators, orredundant infrastructure—BS&A Cloud provides
built-in geo-redundant disaster recovery. J

8 | BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP



O Improved Budget Planning
BS&A Cloud’s subscription model provides municipalities with greater
budget stability by replacing unpredictable capital expenditures with
consistent monthly or annual costs. This makes it easier for IT Directors to
forecast expenses, align with long-term financial goals, and demonstrate

ROl to stakeholders.

é{'}:} Customer Success Highlight —
Northville Township, Ml

Cloud Migration Experience from Northville’s IT Directot.

0O Background:
Northville Township completed their migration from their .NET on-premise

to the BS&A Cloud platform, a decision driven by the need for a more
streamlined and secure approach to managing its software infrastructure,
shifting the onus of maintaining and updating physical servers fo a Saas
provider with the resources and redundancy to effectively manage dafa

and ensure upfime.

O Project Implementation:
You may have seen stats that nearly half of ERP implementations fail the
first time around. This isn’t true with BS&A. That’s due to their experience,
ownership - they take on 80-90% of the implementatfion responsibility -

teamwork and support.

From signed contract to go live was four months, The process began
with project scope verification, followed by discovery, preliminary data
conversion, BS&A data review, final data conversion, BS&A balancing and

implementation & training.

BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP | @



O Productivity and Workload Impact:

For the IT Staff, the transition to BS&A Cloud has significantly improved the
workload for the IT department at Northville Township. Previously, maintaining
the on-premise solution involved updating numerous .NET applications
across mulfiple workstations, managing a locally hosted virtual server with a
dedicated SQL database, ensuring nightly backups, and fracking Microsoft
mainfenance and licenses. With the cloud-based platform, server and
database support, maintenance, and security are now handled by BS&A
support staff, Northville Township originally had 12 physical servers in the
server room. Now it is down fo two, and the data housed on them was no
longer mission critical. Additionally, user management has been streamlined
through role-based privileges, reducing confusion and simplifying the
onboarding process for new hires or promotions.

O Positioned for Growth:
As Northville Township continues to refine its processes and adapt to the
new system, the partnership with BS&A remains strong, with ongoing support
and responsiveness being key factors in the successful adoption of BS&A
Cloud. Overall, the move to BS&A Cloud has positioned Northville Township
for continued growth and efficiency in its operations

@)" Conclusion

BS&A's strategic move to host its SaaS ERP platform on Microsoft Azure offers
unparalleled security, scalabllity, and reliability. This investment empowers
government operations with cuffing-edge technology, robust data
protection, and seamless performance.

10 | BS&A Cloud: The Future of ERP



Get In Touch

Contact BS&A today for a technical deep dive or to schedule a cloud
demo tailored to your organization’s needs.

14965 Abbey Lane, Bath, M, 48808
Toll Free: (855) 272-7638 | Phone: (517) 641-8900

email: inquiry@bsasoftware.com | www.bsasoffware.com







MUNICIPAL CREDIT AND COMMUNITY INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SUBURBAN MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION
And

HOLLY TOWNSHIP

This Agreement (hereinafter "Agreement") is made between the Suburban Mobility Authority for
Regional Transportation (hereinafter "SMART"), an entity organized under the provisions of Act
204 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, and HOLLY TOWNSHIP (hereinafter "the
Community") for the transfer of funding provided to SMART by Michigan Public Act 51 of 1951
and Community Credits, in consideration for the provision of transit services by the Community.

WHEREAS, SMART, pursuant to the provisions of Act 204, has been vested with the
authority to acquire, plan, construct, operate and maintain transit systems and facilities within its

jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Community is desirous of contracting for the provision of such services
within its jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Community receives annual allocations of funding from SMART,
including funding provided under Sec 10 of Act 51 of 1951 (“Municipal Credits”), where

applicable, and SMART’s community credit program (“Community Credits”), where applicable,
which it desires to transfer to WOTA for the provision of services; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to state the terms and conditions under which
the transit funding will transfer;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and representations
contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. THE PROJECT

The Community has partnered with WOTA (Western Oakland Transportation Authority)
(hereinafter "WOTA") to provide local public transportation services within their service area.




2. FUNDING AND FUNDING APPLICATION

The Community agrees to provide annual flowthrough funding received from SMART to WOTA
for the provision of public transportation service, under one of the following Options:

Option 1
A. 100% of the Community Credits available to the Community pursuant to SMART’S
Community Credit Program
B. 100% of the Municipal Credits that are available to the Community pursuant to law.

OR

Option 2
C. A certain percentage of or all but a certain amount of Community Credits available to the
Community pursuant to SMARTS Community Credit Program.
D. A certain percentage of or all but a certain amount of Municipal Credits available to the
Community pursuant to law.

The Community must return a signed Exhibit A, which requires the Community to specify which
Option it has selected, attached hereto, with the executed version of this Agreement. Should the
Community’s Option selection change, or should the amounts or percentages chosen by a
Community under Option 2 change, the Community is required to submit an amended Exhibit A.
Any amended Exhibit A must be submitted to SMART ninety (90) days prior to SMART’s
adoption of the Municipal and Community Credit budgets each fiscal year. Should a Community
fail to submit an amended Exhibit A, where applicable, at least ninety (90) days prior to SMART’s
adoption of the Municipal and Community Credit budgets each fiscal year, the Community agrees
to be bound by the last Exhibit A on file with SMART that was provided pursuant to, and in
accordance with, the timely submission requirements of this section.

3. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

The Community shall transfer funding noted above beginning July 1, 2025, and this Agreement
shall remain effective as long as WOTA operates eligible transit services. The Community may
terminate this agreement with ninety (90) days advanced notice prior to the adoption of the
Municipal and Community Credit budgets each fiscal year.

This Agreement and transit services hereunder shall terminate immediately upon action by the
Michigan Legislature, any court of competent jurisdiction, or action by the SMART Board of
Directors, which inhibits SMART's ability to carry out the Agreement in such a way that SMART,



in its sole discretion, cannot reconcile its obligations under this Agreement with the legislative
action, court order or Board resolution.

4. INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent allowable by law, and notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the
Community shall indemnify, defend and save harmless SMART, its officers, agents, employees,
and members of its Board of Directors from any and all claims, losses and damages, including
costs and attorney fees occurring or resulting from any act or omission of the Community, or their
officers, agents, employees, successors and/or assigns, arising out of or pursuant to this Agreement
without regard to the negligence of the Community.

This Agreement is not intended to alter or increase SMART or Community’s liability for tort
claims, to other third-parties. Nor is this indemnity provision intended to be a third-party
beneficiary contract, and therefore it confers no rights or third-party status on anyone other than

the parties hereto.

5. SEVERABILITY AND INTENT

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity
or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and

effect.

6. WAIVER

Parties’ failure to exercise or delay in exercising any right, power or privilege under this
Agreement shall not operate as a waiver; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power
or privilege preclude any other or further exercise thereof.

7. ASSIGNMENT

The Parties agree that the responsibilities and benefits under this Agreement shall not be assigﬁed
unless such assignment is approved by SMART in advance in writing. This agreement does not
and is not intended to confer any rights or remedies upon any person other than the parties.

8. VENUE

Parties agree to follow all applicable State and Federal laws. This Agreement shall be governed
by the laws of the State of Michigan.



9. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE

The Parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement may be executed by electronic signature,
which shall be considered as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force
and effect as an original signature. The Parties agree that the electronic signatures appearing on
this Agreement are the same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of validity, enforceability
and admissibility. Without limitation, “electronic signature” shall include faxed versions of an
original signature or electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g., via pdf) of an original
signature.

THE PARTIES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE that they have read and understand this
Agreement and that the signatories below have affixed their signatures and affirmed that they are
authorized to execute this Agreement, for the purpose of binding their respective Parties.

SUBURBAN MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION

Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
Title Title

Date Date



EXHIBIT A

The Community shall designate with an “X” mark which Option for transfer of funding to
WOTA it has selected (to the left of either Option 1 or Option 2). Should the Community select
Option 2, the Community will properly fill in the percentage or applicable do not exceed amount.

Option 1

A. 100% of the Community Credits available to the Community pursuant to SMART’S
Community Credit Program

B. 100% of the Municipal Credits that are available to the Community pursuant to law.

OR
Option 2
C. % of or all but of Community Credits available to the Community
pursuant to SMARTS Community Credit Program.
D. % of or all but of Municipal Credits available to the Community

pursuant to law.

Community:

Date:

Title:

Signature:







AGREEMENT BETWEEN
HOLLY AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE AND
HOLLY TOWNSHIP

This Agreement made the 17 day of September, 2025 by and between HOLLY AREA YOUTH
ASSISTANCE, 920 E. Baird, Holly, MI 48442 (hereinafter "YOUTH ASSISTANCE") and HOLLY
TOWNSHIP, 102 Civic Drive, Holly, MI 48442 (hereinafter "TO\VNSHIP"); now therefore the parties
covenant and agree as follows:

L

II.

1.

IV.

VL

VIL

EFFECTIVE DATES

This Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funds from the TO\WWNSHIP to Youth
Assistance to assist in carrying out its primary mission to strengthen youth and
families and to prevent and reduce the incidence of delinquency, abuse, and neglect
through community involvement.

COVENANTS YOUTH ASSISTANCE covenants as follows:
A. To provide services and programs to facilitate its primary mission to

the youth residents of the Township of Holly as outlined above.

B. To keep the TOWNSHIP reasonably informed as to services
and programs available from YOUTH ASSISTANCE.

TOWNSHIP COVENANTS as follows:

A. The TOWNSHIP, in consideration for services provided by
YOUTH ASSISTANCE to the TOWNSHIP, promises to pay to YOUTH
ASSISTANCE the sum of $3,500.

B. The TOWNSHIP shall pay said sum to YOUTH ASSISTANCE on or
before October 31, 2025.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties hereto and may not be
amended unless done so in writing and duly executed by authorized agents of
YOUTH ASSISTANCE and the TOWNSHIP.

RENEWAIL OF AGREEMENT

YOUTH ASSISTANCE and the TOWNSHIP may consider this Agreement for renewal
annually upon written request by Youth Assistance.

TERMINATION



This Agreement may be terminated upon thirty days' written notice by the parties to
this Agreement to each other.

V. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties legal successors.

The undersigned indicate by their signatures that they are authorized to act on
behalf of YOUTH ASSISTANCE and the TOWNSHIP, respectively,

HOLLY AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE

BY:
President

DATE:

HOLLY TOWNSHIP

BY: .
Clerk

DATE:




